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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. SIPP-2018, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. ADC-2018
for

Adult Day Care-Supportive Services Programs 

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on September 11, 2018 and September 14, 2018

Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Section have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
I. Revision to RFP
RFP specifications document - Section IV. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, P. COUNTY CONTACTS Page 25. 

All questions regarding these specifications, terms and conditions are to be submitted in writing, preferably via e-mail by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 14 2019 2018 to:

II. Revision to Exhibit A Bid Response Packet

The Exhibit A Bid Response Packet within the RFP has the incorrect pagination on the footer beginning with the duplicated page number 2. The Exhibit A should be numbered pages 1-10. 

The Exhibit A which is posted as a separate document on the General Services Agency Procurement page has the correct pagination. http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=2026
III. Responses to Written Questions (In no particular order)
Q1) Are the application/ proposal deadlines for individuals to request funding to attend programs or are they for programs wanting to be adult day care services?

A1) The application/proposal deadlines are for providers of adult day care services.
Q2) What qualifies as a number unit of measurement?

A2) The unit of measurement is one hour.

Q3) What is an example of an exception, clarification, or amendment you disagree with?
A3) Example: The number of questions in the RFP.

Q4) What is the reimbursement rate?

A4) The reimbursement rate is $9 per hour.

Q5) What is the maximum days per week?

A5) The maximum days per week is seven.
Q6) Do you have a monthly reimbursement form I can use?

A6) The monthly invoice template for reimbursement will be provided to bidders with successful bid responses.
Q7) Do we have to separate budget and expense from our Title IIIE grant?

A7) Yes.

Q8) Are contractors expected to exceed percentages in all area?

A8) Yes, however grant submissions are still allowed if percentages are less.

Q9) What is the caregiver to client ratio?

A9) There is no caregiver to client ratio published in the RFP.
Q10) What are the caregiver requirements?

A10) No caregiver requirements are published in this RFP.
Q11)  Could we reproduce the bid response packet format instead of using the download version?

A11) Yes, you can reproduce the bid response packet. 
Q12) How do we account for open positions that are budgeted but unfilled?

A12) Bid responses including budgeted positions should be based on your plan as of  January 1, 2019.
Q13) What are the number of day care providers in South and East Counties?
A13) There is only one day care provider of which we are aware.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences (in no particular order) that were held on September 11, 2018 and September 14, 2018:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Senior Support Program of the Tri Valley/ 5353 Sunol Blvd. Pleasanton, CA 94566 
	Robert Taylor
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rtaylor@ssptv.org

	2. 
	Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay/ 2320 Channing Way
Berkeley, CA 94704
	Micheal Pope
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: micheal@aseb.org

	3. 
	Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay/ 2320 Channing Way

Berkeley, CA 94704
	Tim Takahashi
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tim@aseb.org





This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website at https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/Supportive%20Services%20Adult%20Day%20Care%20Programs.cfm


as well as on the General Services Agency (GSA) contracting opportunities website located at 


http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=2026
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